City of Seattle Request for Proposal #DIT-38
Questions & Answers
The following questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal.


	Question #
	Date Received
	Question
	City Response

	1
	5/13/08

	In the Financial Response, Table 1 indicate per minute price (dedicated) for routing City traffic via 2-each City owned and maintained DSI facilities (48 trunks).

Please describe what is "city owned and maintained" (own channelized T1's?)   If a carrier does not deliver the T1facility, it is generally considered 'switched' LD with appropriate PIC codes


	The City owns its own fiber cable infrastructure throughout the City of Seattle and has physical and logical presence in many locations hosting LD carrier facilities (e.g., Westin Building, Columbia Tower, et cetera).  As such, we do not necessarily need a third party carrier to provide T1 facilities between a LD Carrier POP and an appropriate City PBX location.            



	2
	5/13/08
	In the Financial Response, Table 1  indicate per minute price (switched) for routing City traffic via Qwest, the City's local service provider.

Is the switched traffic going to be on digital T1 facilities (PRI, DSS) as well as POTS lines?


	Typically not.  Other than some minor overflow call activity which may be routed from the City's PBXs to our local carriers over CO trunks or PRI facilities, switched traffic is typically coming from flat business lines around the City that are provided by Qwest.


	3
	5/13/08
	In the Financial Response C, For dedicated service, please provide prices that will be charged to the City for all connections between the City and your firm.  Specifically, state the price that will be charged to the City for providing T-1 facilities from the Seattle Center to your firm's POP.  State the type of dedicated service, the unit of measure, price per unit of measure, and the frequency of payment per unit of measure (e.g., one-time, monthly, annually.)  In reference to question A), does the city prefer to utilize the two T1's the city currently owns vs. dedicated LD T1's delivered by

service providers?


	Depending on where a LD carrier's POP resides, we want to be able to determine the best method (inclusive of cost) of connection.  Our options are using our own fiber plant (if we have a common point for connection), building our own fiber plant, leasing DS1 circuits from a local carrier, or paying you for such circuit connectivity.  We need to know our cost if you are the one to provide such connections.


	4
	5/13/08
	In the Financial Response C, For dedicated service, please provide prices that will be charged to the City for all connections between the City and your firm.  Specifically, state the price that will be charged to the City for providing T-1 facilities from the Seattle Center to your firm's POP.

State the type of dedicated service, the unit of measure, price per unit of measure, and the frequency of payment per unit of measure (e.g., one-time, monthly, annually.)  

Is Seattle Center the city's aggregation point/server location?   Or is it the Westin?   If a service provider is to deliver dedicated T1 facilities to the city, what is the preferred location address?

	The Seattle Center is one of several possible aggregation points.  We may be able to meet at the Westin or we may prefer to have you meet us at the Seattle Center.  We would like to compare our options at this point.  The address for the Seattle Center is 305 Harrison Street, Seattle, WA.



	5
	
	In the Minimum Qualifications Section:

b) The Vendor has a point(s) of presence (POP) within the downtown

Seattle core.  The downtown Seattle core is boarded by the City's Waterfront, Interstate 5, South Jackson Street, and Mercer Street. 

What does it mean "Vendor has a point of presence"? it is about ownership or simply about accessibility / connectivity?  We do not have company owned equipment in the downtown Seattle area, but we do have

partnerships with several carriers that do, most right in the Westin building.  So we have access to connect to them from the Westin building in Downtown Seattle, but we do not own or maintain hardware there.   


	The point of presence is a location in the downtown core where the Vendor and the City can establish a cross-connect.  It is not required that the Vendor own the equipment at the location.


	6
	5/21/08
	In the Minimum Qualifications Section:

d)   The Vendor is able to port the City's existing 1-800 numbers and provide both inbound and outbound 1-800 service.  State whether your firm complies.

What 1-800 outbound means?  Do you mean the ability to call someone

else's toll free number?  If so, that's local services and not included

in this RFP.


	The requirement should read "provide inbound 1-800 service."  Please see Addendum #2 to RFP, Purpose, Services Performed and Minimum Qualifications.


	7
	5/22/08
	In Section 1, Background, the City states that usage for 2007 was approximately 1.5 million minutes of dedicated intrastate calls, 1.3 million of dedicated interstate calls and 25,600 minutes of switched calls.  Could you please provide the number of inbound/outbound toll free numbers and approximately the number of minutes used for 2007?  


	There are fewer than 20 toll-fee numbers.  The number of minutes used is not available.



	8
	5/22/08
	In Section 1, Purpose, where is the current T1 connection located currently (Seattle Center as specified in Financial Response in Section C)?  How many T1’s are needed?  How is conference bridge service provided today?  Would you like us to quote you both audio and web conferencing? Reservationless or Operator Assisted Calls? 


	Seattle Center is the only current location.  Two T1’s are needed.   Please see Addendum #2 to the Technical and Financial Response Form,
Conference bridge service is provided in-house and through the long distance carrier.   The Vendor should provide prices in its Financial Response.  Please see Addendum #2 to the Technical and Financial Response Form,


	9
	5/22/08
	In Technical & Financial Response, please clarify Question A, please clarity “2-each”?  Are there 2 T1’s (48 trunks) or are there 4 T1’s (96 trunks)?


	There are two T1’s for a total of 48 trunks.

	10
	5/22/08
	In Technical & Financial Response, Table 1, Canada and all other International Destinations rates are requested. Please provide the current minute of use for Canada and all other countries used. 


	For the year 2007, the number of calls was 619 and the duration was 6,970.7 minutes.  



	11
	5/23/08
	What is the monthly conference call traffic volume – Toll Access?


	There is an average of 35 set-up calls per month.



	12
	5/23/08
	What is the monthly conference call traffic volume - Toll Free Access?


	There is none.    There is no demand for this service at this time.



	13
	5/23/08
	How many ports are used on average per call?


	There are 11 ports used.



	14
	5/23/08
	Is there a need for U.S. bridged calls accessed from international locations?


	There is a rare need for this service.



	15
	5/23/08
	Is there a need for international bridged calls?


	There is no need for this service.



	16
	5/23/08
	Is there a need for reserved calls?


	There is a need for this service

	17
	5/23/08
	Is there a need for reserved and moderated calls?


	There is no need for this service.



	18
	5/23/08
	What percentage of calls are ad hoc, instant meetings vs.reserved?


	The City estimates 15% and anticipates that the demand will increase.




